Monarch High School



SAC/SAF Combined Meeting Minutes

March 13th, 2019

Call to Order:

A combined meeting of the Monarch High School Advisory Council and Forum was held in room 151 on March 13th, 2019. Dr. Moira Sweeting-Miller called the meeting to order at 4:07pm in Ms. Deborah Sicard's absence. Kalebra Jacobs-Reed will fill in as SAC designee while Deborah Sicard is on leave.

Erika Shartrand will record minutes for this meeting.

Welcome/Pledge

Members in attendance:	Michelle Cutherell	Other Attendees:
Kalebra Jacobs-Reed	Michelle Martinez	Moira Sweeting-Miller
Karen Bures	Rhosally Toledo	Coralee Daugherty
Yvonne Lopez	Michelle Shortino	
Erika Shartrand	Michelle Berry	

Introductions

Coralee Daugherty is a new member. Kalebra Jacobs-Reed was introduced as the interim chair in Deborah Sicard's absence.

Principal's Report

Delivered by Dr. Sweeting-Miller in Mr. Neer's absence.

Testing: FSA and EOC retakes have been administered. After spring break 9th and 10th grade students will be taking the writing portion of the FSA. Five Super Testing days will take place May 2nd, 3rd, 6th, 7th, and 8th. Further information about these days will be forthcoming.

Single point entry construction is expected to be completed soon.

Once Upon A Mattress is a production that will be performed by theater students this weekend.

Report from North Area Advisory

Michelle Martinez reviewed information covered in the last North Area Advisory meeting.

Three ID replacements will be given to students before a \$5 charge will be incurred.

A summary of the type of medical staff employed by the school district and funding sources was given. Currently 222 health professionals are employed by the school district.

A list was given of municipalities that provide funding for School Resource Officers so taxpayers can address concerns with cities directly.

Mr. Runcie was present to address questions regarding safety and other concerns.

The next North Area Advisory meeting will take place tomorrow, 3/14, and will cover information concerning grant writing.

School Improvement Plan

We are in a continuous process of working on the school-wide positive behavior plan. Top 3 behaviors to improve include students skipping, out of their designated areas or tardy to class.

Ms. Jacobs-Reed reviewed Monarch's best practices

Continuing Waiver Application Deadline (4/25/19)

- Teachers to vote for continuing waiver for Professional Study Days
- PLCs this school year encouraged teachers to take our students cultural diversity into account in the curriculum and across campus through the equity program.
- Ms. Jacobs-Reed, who is also one of our Equity Liaisons, gave a report on how the days were utilized this school year. Staff watched videos, completed activities, and completed surveys all related to equity and how teachers can be equitable with the students in their classrooms.

Online Survey for all Stakeholders https://www.browardschools.com/Page/35378

AdvancEd Parent, Teacher, and Student Survey window (3/04/19 – 4/04/19)

• Our deadline will be 3/21/19 so we can check our progress.

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) State Plan

 Federal Percent of Points Index – new index analyzes individual subgroup proficiency. Index of 40 or less is not acceptable. 41 and above is good but a school may still need to address not performing subgroups. Monarch has an index level of 53 and the Students with Disabilities is the group that will need to be addressed in our future School Improvement Plan. Various assessment level results were reviewed along with instructions on how to access school reports.

Old Business:

Approval of SAC and SAF Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve SAC minutes from February 13th, 2019 made by Michelle Martinez, seconded and approved

Motion to approve SAF minutes from February 13th, 2019 made by Michelle Martinez, seconded and approved

Adjournment:

Ms. Kaleebra Jacobs-Reed called meeting to a close at 5:38 pm